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Dear NN
Thank you for your email of 14 June 2022 requésting the following information:

“l am writing to request a project directory which includes a list of subcontractors, suppliers and
consultants & telephone numbers involved in the Defence Estates Optimisation programme
Framework.

The Defence Estates Optimisation programme is a long-term programme to align the UK’s
defence estate for future military requirements and support the delivery of over 100 projects”

| am treating your correspondence as a request for information under the Freedom of Information
Act 2000 (FOIA).

A search for the information has now been completed within the Ministry of Defence (MOD) and |
can confirm that some information in scope of your request is held.

A list of MOD contractors involved in the Defence Estates Optimisation Programme Framework,
along with their telephone numbers, can be found within the table below:

Company Name Telephone Number
Tetra Tech Management Services

Limited 0113 278 7111
Tilbury Douglas Construction

Limited 020 3457 9800
Willmott Dixon Construction

Limited 01462 671852
Mills & Reeve 0121 456 8200
Willis Limited . ’ 0203 124 6000
Wood 01224 851000
Mace _ 0203 522 3000
Mott MacDonald 0202 7651 0300
Arcadis 0121 503 2700
Robertson Construction Group

Limited 01786 431600
AECOM 020 7061 7000




Under Section 16 of the FOIA (Advice and Assistance), you may find it helpful to know that supply
chain details for MOD contractors, such as details of subcontractors and subconsultants are held
by the contractors only. -

If you have any queries regarding the content of this letter, please contact this office in the first
instance.

If you wish to complain about the handling of your request, or the content of this response, you
can request an independent internal review by contacting the Information Rights Compliance
team, Ground Fioor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall, SW1A 2HB (e-mail CIO-FOI-
IR@mod.gov.ukK). Please note that any request for an internal review should be made in writing
‘within 40 working days of the date of this response. :

If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may raise your complaint directly to the
Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act.
Please note that the Information Commissioner will not normally investigate your case until the
MOD internal review process has been completed. The Information Commissioner can be
contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire, SK9 5AF. Further details of the role and powers of the Information Commissioner can
be found on the Commissioner's website at https://ico.org.uk/. :

Yours sincerely

DIO Secretariat



